From: Chambers - Watson VP

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 4:37 PM

To: 'msalmon@vhia.com.au'; 'schant@vhia.com.au'; 'Geoffo@amavic.com.au'; C Andrades;
'smccullough@vhia.com.au’; 'leighs@hsu.net.au’; 'Kate.Lehane@minterellison.com’;
'tameeka.castelino@minterellison.com’; 'lhubbard@anmfvic.asn.au'’;
‘cameron.mcinerney@dtf.vic.gov.au'

Subject: RE: AM2013/36 - Application by Victorian Hospitals' Industrial Association (289V)

Dear parties,

| refer to the below correspondence, the response received from ASMOF (attached), and the
subsequent conference held before Deputy President Smith in relation to the Hospital Specialists
and Medical Administrators Award 2002.

Could the parties please advise of the status of this matter following the conference and whether an
award is still sought.

Kind regards,

Sarah Lis
Associate to Vice President Watson

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4521

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

Please be aware my telephone number has changed. My new phone number is (03) 8656 4521. Please
update your records accordingly.

From: Chambers - Watson VP

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2015 2:49 PM

To: 'msalmon@vhia.com.au’; 'schant@vhia.com.au'; 'Geoffo@amavic.com.au'; C Andrades;
'smccullough@vhia.com.au'; 'leighs@hsu.net.au’; 'Kate.Lehane@minterellison.com’;
'brendan.avallone@minterellison.com’; 'lhubbard@anmfvic.asn.au';
‘cameron.mcinerney@dtf.vic.gov.au'

Subject: AM2013/36 - Application by Victorian Hospitals' Industrial Association (289V)

Dear parties,

| refer to Ms Salmon’s email of 30 March 2015, below. The Vice President has asked me convey that
the Full Bench proposes to terminate the Hospital Specialists and Medical Administrators Award
2002 unless the Commission receives notification of any contrary view by close of business on
Monday, 20 April 2015.

Regards,

Ingrid Fraser
Associate to Vice President Watson

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8661 7875

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwec.gov.au
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http://www.fwc.gov.au/

From: Michele Salmon [mailto:msalmon@vhia.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 9:20 AM

To: Chambers - Watson VP

Subject: FW: AM2013/36 Application to terminate the Hospital Specialists and Medical Administrators
Award 2002

Dear DP Watson,

| was distracted at the end of the hearing on Friday and forgot to mention the last matter on the
docket.

VHIA has been in contact with the Doctor’s unions (AMA and ATOF) to discuss their position and we
believe that the lack of a response from them and their non-attendance at the hearings clearly
indicates that they are not opposed.

As this application has proceeded unchallenged, the VHIA would press that its application to
terminate this Award be granted.

Please let me know if you would like a formal submission on this matter or schedule another
hearing.

Thank you for your assistance and Happy Easter.

Michele Salmon

Principal Workplace Relations Advisor

Victorian Hospitals’ Industrial Association | 88 Maribyrnong Street Footscray, Victoria, 3011
t. 03 9861 4009 | f. 03 9867 8540 | m. 0488 146 154| e. msalmon@vhia.com.au w.
www.vhia.com.au

Response received from ASMOF

From: Rod Felmingham [mailto:rodf@amavic.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2015 11:28 AM

To: Chambers - Watson VP

Cc: msalmon@vhia.com.au

Subject: AM2013/36 - Application by Victorian Hospitals Industrial Association (289V)

Dear Vice President Watson,

| write in response to the 15 April 2015 email from your chambers to Mr Geoff O’Kearney indicating
that the Full Bench proposes to terminate the Hospital Specialists and Medical Administrators Award
2002 unless the Commission receives notification of any contrary view by close of business on
Monday 20 April 2015.

On behalf of the Australian Salaried Medical Officers Federation | wish to make the following
applications:

1. That the Full Bench not proceed to terminate the Hospital Specialists and Medical Administrators
Award 2002 until it has heard and considered submissions on the matter from the Australian
Salaried Medical Officers Federation.

2. That the VHIA application to terminate the Hospital Specialists and Medical Administrators Award
2002 be referred to a conference of the parties (VHIA and ASMOF) before the Commission.

3. Such further order as the Commission considers desirable.

Yours faithfully,

Rod Felmingham | Senior Industrial Relations Adviser

ASMOF Victorian Branch

293 Royal Parade Parkville Vic 3052

T: 0392808722 | F: 03 9280 8786 | W:www.amavic.com.au | E: Rodf@amavic.com.au
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